DULAT OMAROV

WEB DEVELOPER

INFO

ADDRESS

Montreal

PHONE

+15146774537

EMAIL

dulat.omarov@gmail.com

LINKS

<u>Portfolio</u>

Github

Linkedin

SKILLS

HTML5/CSS3

••••

JavaScript

• • • 0 0

jQuery

• • • • 0

Bootstrap 3, 4

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$

Wordpress

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$

SASS

••000

React

 \bullet 0 0 0 0

Version Control/Git

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$

Responsive Design

• • • • •

Testing/Debugging

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$

AJAX/JSON

• • • 0 0

MySQL

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$

PROFILE

2 years experienced Web Developer in all stages of advanced web development. Knowledgeable in user interface, coding, maintenance, and debugging processes. Proficient in an assortment of technologies, including HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Wordpress, Photoshop and SEO. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate in a team setting.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Frontend Web Developer, CoddPix Studio

Montreal

Feb 2018 - Present

- Planned, developed, tested, deployed, and maintained websites.
- Work coordination with designers and backend developers.
- Worked well independently and within a team setting.
- Effectively translated client requirements into website designs and systems requirements.
- Followed policies and procedures related to application methods and quality standards at all times.
- Websites search engine optimization.

Junior Web Developer, Adux Media

Montreal

Jan 2017 - Dec 2017

- Creating and adjusting websites from scratch by coding and Wordpress websites.
- Mobile versions creating
- Managing front-end and back-end development in the company's Portfolio
- Successfully identifing and fixing websites problems, including JS, PHP scripts, broken links, typographical errors, and formatting issues.
- Helping to achieve a consistent look and visual theme across the website by promoting uniform fonts, formatting, images, and layout.
- Responsive web design, cross browser testing.
- Creating email templates and testing on different browsers and devices
- Evaluated and became knowledgeable in new standards, technologies, and trends in website development.
- Mac environment
- SEO optimization

SEO

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$

Agile (JIRA)

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$

Adobe Photoshop

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$

PHP

 $\bullet \bullet \circ \circ \circ$

LANGUAGES

English

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$

Russian

••••

Kazakh

••••

Frontend developer (freelance)

Mar 2016 - Feb 2017

- Fixing clients HTML and CSS bags.
- Creating Wordpress websites.
- Improved the Javascript scripts
- Created simple PHP to handle web forms
- Responsive web design, Cross Browser Testing
- Animation using HTML and jQuery

EDUCATION

John Abbott College, Web technology program

Montreal

Apr 2016 - Apr 2017

Mastered the skills to work on the client side (HTML, CSS, JavaScript) by using frameworks (Bootstrap) and libraries (jQuery). Getting skills to work with the server part (PHP, Linux). Creating design and mockups of websites by Photoshop.

COURSES

JavaScript: Understanding the Weird Parts, Udemy

Nov 2018 - Dec 2018